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Siting, Transmission FILE: n/a
and Environmental
Protection Division

PROJECT TITLE: STACK Trade Zone Park Docket: 21-SPPE-02

TECHNICAL AREA(s): Greenhouse Gases

[ ] Telephone X] Email [ ] Meeting Location: N/A

Wenjun Qian, Air
Resources Engineer

NAME(s): Lisa Worrall, DATE:
Senior Environmental
Planner

November 17,

2022 TIME: 1:20 pm

WITH: Scott Galati, DayZenLLC

SUBJECT: STACK Trade Zone Park Renewable Diesel Use

COMMENTS:

This report of conversation documents an e-mail from Scott Galati (applicant’s representative)
to Wenjun Qian and Lisa Worrall (CEC staff) regarding the use of renewable diesel in the
emergency backup generators. The e-mail is attached.

cc: Signed:
[s]
Name:
Wenjun Qian, Air Resources Engineer




From: Scott Galati

To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy; Worrall, Lisa@Energy
Subject: STACK TZP Renewable Diesel Use

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 1:19:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

In STACK's recently docketed Revised Project Description for the Trade Zone Park (TZP) STACK has
committed to making renewable diesel its primary fuel. Renewable diesel cannot be the exclusive
fuel at this point because of the potential for a supply shortage that may require STACK to purchase
CARB 2 diesel. For purposes of analysis, our estimate is that STACK would likely be able to purchase
and use renewable diesel for its maintenance and testing of the generators because such refueling
can be scheduled. It is therefore more likely during an emergency where the generators must be
refueled immediately where there could be a supply shortage. Based on these estimates it is most
likely that the testing and maintenance of the generators will be on renewable fuel. During an
emergency it is impossible to predict which fuel will be available but it is more likely that if any CARB
2 diesel is required it would be during a refueling event during the emergency.

KD AYZEN Lic

Scott A. Galati

President

1720 Park Place Drive
Carmichael, CA 95608
Direct Line (916) 900-8026
Mobile (916) 505-6570

NOTE: This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the

intended recipient(s).
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited.
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